
State Dental Hygiene Medical Assisting

Medical Imaging* (Rad. 

Tech., CT, MRI)

Alabama Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Alaska Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Arizona Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Arkansas Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

California Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Colorado Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Connecticut Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Delaware Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Florida Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Georgia Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Hawaii Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Idaho Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Illinois

Completion of degree 

qualifies students to take 

licensure exam

Completion of certificate 

or degree qualifies 

students to take 

certification exam

Completion of 

certificate or degree 

qualifies students to 

take licensure exam

Indiana Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Iowa Not Determined Not Determined

Completion of degree 

qualifies students to 

take licensure exam

Kansas Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Kentucky Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Louisiana Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Maine Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Maryland Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Massachusetts Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Michigan Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Minnesota Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Mississippi Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Missouri Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Montana Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Nebraska Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Nevada Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

New Hampshire Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

New Jersey Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

New Mexico Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

New York Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

North Carolina Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

North Dakota Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Ohio Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Oklahoma Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Oregon Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Sandburg Health Professions Licensure or Certificate Status by State and Program**

https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Labs/Pages/radiological/default.aspx
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#mrt
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/radiologic-technology-licensure-program
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/ceh/drsem/pages/rhb-certification/xraynucmed.aspx
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/xray
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Radiographer/Radiographer-Licensure
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://dhss.delaware.gov/dph/hsp/orc.html
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/radiologic-technology/index.html
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://epd.georgia.gov/air-protection-branch/air-branch-programs/radiation-protection-programs
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://health.hawaii.gov/irhb/radforms/
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Health/Labs/X-RayLicensure/tabid/3545/Default.aspx
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://public.iema.state.il.us/iema/radiation/radtech/radtechlogin.asp
https://public.iema.state.il.us/iema/radiation/radtech/radtechlogin.asp
https://public.iema.state.il.us/iema/radiation/radtech/radtechlogin.asp
https://public.iema.state.il.us/iema/radiation/radtech/radtechlogin.asp
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.in.gov/isdh/23279.htm
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://hhs.iowa.gov/radiological-health/Permits-To-Operate
https://hhs.iowa.gov/radiological-health/Permits-To-Operate
https://hhs.iowa.gov/radiological-health/Permits-To-Operate
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/LRT.shtml
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://kbmirt.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.lsrtbe.org/
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/radiological/index.html
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp.aspx
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/programs/environmental-health/exposure-topics/radiation/radiologic-technologist/
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-11407_35791---,00.html
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/eh/radiation/xray/index.html
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.msbml.ms.gov/Licensure/Radiologist_Assistant
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/radiologic-technologists/
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Radiography.aspx
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/RPM/dta/Forms/Radiation_Producing_Machines_(RPM)_-_Forms/?fbclid=IwAR3c3xTo9eRoa7IyW11IGV8c82ifFs4wFIE4-9MgcTrG-_1__cdpK8HF4-g
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.state.nj.us/dep/rpp/tec/index.htm
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://www.env.nm.gov/rcb/medical-imaging-radiation-therapy-program/
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/med/rsa.htm
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.ncradiation.net/
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.ndmirtboard.com/
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://odh.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odh/know-our-programs/radiologic-licensure/radiologic-licensure
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/radiologist_assistants
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.oregon.gov/obmi/Pages/index.aspx


Pennsylvania Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Rhode Island Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

South Carolina Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

South Dakota Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Tennessee Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Texas Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Utah Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Vermont Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Virginia Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Washington Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

West Virginia Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Wisconsin Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Wyoming Not Determined Not Determined Not Determined

Note*: 

Note**:

Medical Imaging encompasses Rad. Tech., C.T., and M.R.I

For your convenience, links where you may be able to find additional information are included here. Links may change over time and are accurate as 

of day of publishing. Out-of-state requirements change often and without notice to educational institutions. Those interested in certification outside 

the state of Illinois are strongly encouraged to contact state board certifiers for additional information on their specific state of interest.  

https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.dep.pa.gov/Business/RadiationProtection/RadiationControl/X-rayMachineProgram/Pages/ContinuingEd.aspx
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=242
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.scrqsa.org/
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/xray-board.html
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://dopl.utah.gov/rad/
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://sos.vermont.gov/radiologic-technology/
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/advisory/rt/
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/RadiologicTechnologist
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://www.wvrtboard.org/
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RadiographerLicensed/Default.aspx
https://www.adha.org/education-resources/maintain-your-licensure/ce-requirements-by-state/state-licensure-by-credential/
https://www.aama-ntl.org/medical-assisting/what-is-a-cma
http://plboards.state.wy.us/radiology/index.asp


Mortuary Science Phlebotomy

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Completion of degree 

qualifies students to take 

licensure exam

Licensure not required for practice in 

Illinois. One year of additional work 

experience required to pursue 

lisensure. 

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Sandburg Health Professions Licensure or Certificate Status by State and Program**

http://www.fsb.alabama.gov/
https://apps.ascp.org/services/boc/BOC_Cert_RouteRequirement
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/Professionallicensing/Morticians.aspx
https://funeralboard.az.gov/
https://insurance.arkansas.gov/pages/industry-regulation/pre-paid-funeral/embalmers-funeral-directors-burial-association/
https://www.cfb.ca.gov/
https://www.cofda.org/site_home.cfm
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-of-Embalmers-and-Funeral-Directors/Board-of-Examiners-of-Embalmers-and-Funeral-Directors
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/funeralservices/
https://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/funeralcemetery/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/25
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/cemetery/
https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=MOR
https://nfda.org/careers/licensing-requirements
https://nfda.org/careers/licensing-requirements
https://nfda.org/careers/licensing-requirements
https://www.sandburg.edu/Academics/Pathways/Health_Sciences/Phlebotomy.html#:~:text=Illinois%20does%20not%20require%20certification,and%20documenting%20that%20work%20record.
https://www.sandburg.edu/Academics/Pathways/Health_Sciences/Phlebotomy.html#:~:text=Illinois%20does%20not%20require%20certification,and%20documenting%20that%20work%20record.
https://www.sandburg.edu/Academics/Pathways/Health_Sciences/Phlebotomy.html#:~:text=Illinois%20does%20not%20require%20certification,and%20documenting%20that%20work%20record.
https://www.sandburg.edu/Academics/Pathways/Health_Sciences/Phlebotomy.html#:~:text=Illinois%20does%20not%20require%20certification,and%20documenting%20that%20work%20record.
https://www.in.gov/pla/funeral.htm
https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Mortuary-Science
https://ksbma.ks.gov/
https://kbefd.ky.gov/licensing/Pages/Licensing.aspx
https://www.lsbefd.state.la.us/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/funeral/index.html
https://health.maryland.gov/bom/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-embalming-and-funeral-directing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_61343_35414_60647_79102---,00.html
https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/mortsci/index.html
https://www.msbfs.ms.gov/secure/index.html
https://pr.mo.gov/embalmers.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/fnr
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Funeral-Directing-and-Embalming.aspx
http://funeral.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-registration-funeral-directors-and-embalmers
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mor/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/funeral_services.aspx
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/funeral_director/
https://ncbfs.org/
http://www.nd.gov/funeral/
https://www.funeral.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/funeral/
https://www.oregon.gov/omcb/Pages/default.aspx


Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Not Determined Not Determined

Medical Imaging encompasses Rad. Tech., C.T., and M.R.I

For your convenience, links where you may be able to find additional information are included here. Links may change over time and are accurate as 

of day of publishing. Out-of-state requirements change often and without notice to educational institutions. Those interested in certification outside 

the state of Illinois are strongly encouraged to contact state board certifiers for additional information on their specific state of interest.  

https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/FuneralDirectors/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=224
https://llr.sc.gov/fs/pub.aspx
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/funeral/
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/funeral.html
http://www.tfsc.state.tx.us/
https://dopl.utah.gov/
https://sos.vermont.gov/funeral-service/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/funeral/
https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/funeralcemetery/
https://www.wvfuneralboard.com/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/FuneralDirectors/Default.aspx
https://fspboard.wyo.gov/

